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Dear General Quesadai

We have noted the oonoclusions and recommendations contained
in your report on campletion of Operation GREENHOUSE, whioh
you furnished us by memorendum dated August 1, 1961.

Vie are informing the Military Liaison Committee by separate

letter that we have no objeotions to the inactivation date of

September 30, 1961 for Joint Task Force Three as reoommended by
i yous As we have previously,agreed with the Military Liaison
~*~Committee, we shall continug™to-resolve problems not involving
~major policy decisions with the current Joint Tssk Force Commander,
**'who we-understand is Major Gemeral P. W. Clarksomydr., USA.
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" Again'we thank you for your work in our behalfs
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Lt. Genarﬁl Elwood Rs Quesada, USAF _
Commander, Joint Task Force Three BEST COPY AVAILABLE
Washington 25, D. C.
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